

TODAY IS TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check: https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

Attention Juniors, prom registration and payments starts THIS WEEK. It is the Early Bird Special aka \$70 per ticket from today until Friday. Students can register in P18 during LUNCH ONLY. Please bring your payment in cash, school ID, signed permission form, and proof of vaccination. Students should also have cleared ALL withholds. You must have all listed items with you or you will be turned away and will have to come the next day. If you have any questions please see the Junior Prom Info Slideshow or email Mr. Mahoe.

<u>Seniors: Order your cap and gown!!!!</u> Expect to pay \$75 if you order before 3/1. The second deadline is upon us. After March 1st it will be \$95 to order your cap and gown. Reminder of the deadlines: 3/1: \$40 late fee for any orders past this date. 4/4: NO orders accepted past this date

<u>Stay cool! Stay safe! Fundraise for the kids</u> is the senior project of Amy Khoang and Galilea Rendon. The purpose of this fundraiser is to purchase items for the elementary kids to raise awareness about the dangers of COVID-19. The gofundme link is: https://gofund.me/a7df65bb Mahalo!

Congratulations to Kiana Yamat (Class of 2012) who was crowned Miss Hawaii USA 2022! She will now compete for the Miss USA title at a later date. She also won the Miss Photogenic award as well as the Entrepreneur Award. At Lahainaluna, she was a part of the student government, NHS, cheerleading, wrestling, track and field, and many clubs. Special shout out to Caylyn Villatora (Class of 2016) who also competed at the Miss Hawaii USA event! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Lahainaluna Ho'oko math tutoring is today</u> from 1:30pm to 2:30pm at Portable 8. Please take advantage of this free program to help with algebra or geometry.

Symphonic Band/Winter Guard Rehearsal: Just a reminder that rehearsal is today after school at the band room. See you there!

Health Career Fair Opportunities for Class of 2022 seniors. Maui Health is having a career fair on Wednesday, February 23, 2022 from 2pm to 6pm at Queen Ka'ahumanu Shopping Center. Please check out the flyer on our school website under LHS Opportunities or go to mauihealth.org/careers

<u>Please help our HOSA PSA Team</u> by completing this survey about their video. If you didn't see it, it will be on this week during the morning broadcast. Mahalo! https://forms.gle/LZo6C8EJXmKvBZuy5

Yearbook group photoshoots:

Just a reminder to the Swim Team and Surf Team Wednesday, 2 /23/22 at 11:45am at Boarders Field.

CLUB CHATTER:

The LHS anime club inducted their new officers for next school year this past Friday. President-Jadelyn Fujii, Vice President-Fara Lei Advincula, Co-Secretary-Marie Gama Bonnette, Co-Treasurer-Samantha Shibao, Co-Historian Kauileia Wright Smith and Kayla Mabalot Del Castillo, and Co-Games Coordinator Kalena Abrew. They join current co-Treasurer Kulani Hefner, Co-Historian Sawyer Dunning Zeches, and Co-games coordinator Rodnyl Tuscano. Abraham Hernandez (Secretary) will be inducted at the next anime night. Congratulations to all!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to our girls basketball team</u> as they captured 3rd place in the HHSAA girls basketball championship as they defeated Campbell High School by the score of 46-36 behind Ledjan Pahukoa's 20 points! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Special shout out to our paddling team</u> as they placed 2nd in the girls division, 5th in the boys division and 3rd in the mixed division. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Breaded Chicken Patty with Rice, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Tuna Sandwich with Corn Chowder, Green Salad, Tomato Wedge, Edamame, Pog Slushy, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Chaland Pahukoa, Eelekupokeokeo Palakiko, Makoa Palau-Agdeppa, Cash Palma, Christina Paragoso, Gonzalo Pati. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.